
From: "Mark Johnson" <mjohnson@icc-es.org>
To: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 
Subject: RE: 2016 California Codes

Cynthia,

This is good news. I would love to get an early start on the agreement and get it nailed down. I look forward to 
working with Kevin and yourself. I am out this week on travels. Any time next week is good for a quick call to kick 
things off. Hope you and the CBSC staff had a great 4th. 

Mark

Mark A. Johnson

Executive Vice President & Director of Business Development

International Code Council 

Western Regional Office

3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100 

Brea, CA 92821

888-422-7233 x3248

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Mark Johnson
Cc: Day, Kevin@DGS; Dave Walls; McGowan, Jim@DGS; Nearman, Michael@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS; 
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Casey Thomas
Subject: 2016 California Codes

Hi Mark,

Hope you had a fun 4th of July weekend!

We have started to look at the contract language for the 2016 California Codes. By way of introduction, I have 
copied Kevin Day who will be managing the contract process for CBSC this time around. You may remember 
meeting Kevin at some point. He was in this office in the past and recently returned. He is very knowledgeable 
and a pleasure to work with.

I will continue to be in the contract loop assisting Kevin as necessary and will remain the primary contact for the 
publication review process. Needless to say, Mike and Jim will be overseeing each step along the way.

Please let us know your preferred next steps in moving forward with the contracts. In the meantime, we are 
updating the many exhibit/attachment documents to the contracts. And we have already started dialog with Dianna 
Hallmark concerning the 2016 cover artwork.

Regards,

C
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CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING 
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

ICC Plan Review Services… Delivers the Most Detailed and Precise Plan Reviews in the Building Industry. Also, 
take advantage of our new e-Plan cloud-based ProjectDox, powered by Avolve software, to streamline the 
document submittal process. <http://go.iccsafe.org/l/25182/2015-04-29/ysjdm> Learn more. 

Notice: This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential 
and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies 
from your system. Thank you. 
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